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Erica Krauss

From: hpatzer@ups.com
Sent: Wednesday, May 27, 2020 7:48 AM
Subject: UPS intl. update - 5/27/2020

Good morning!  Below is the intl. update.  Have a great day. 

 

 

China Capacity 

 

Austria : Belgium : Bulgaria : Cyprus : Czech Republic : Germany : Denmark : Estonia : 

Spain : Finland : France : Greece : Croatia : Hungary : Ireland : Italy : Lithuania : 

Luxembourg : Latvia : Monaco : Malta : Netherlands : Poland : Portugal : Romania : 

Sweden : Slovenia : Slovakia :  
Issued: 05/27/2020  
Last Updated: 05/27/2020 8:03 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11535     Type: Operational Change  

European Union-Personal Protective Equipment  

European Committee for Standardization (CEN) and the European Committee for Electrotechnical Standardization 
(CENELEC), in collaboration with all their members, have agreed to immediately make available a number of European 
standards for certain medical devices and personal protective equipment. This action will help both EU and third-country 
companies willing to manufacture these items to swiftly start production and place products on the internal market more 
easily while ensuring a high degree of safety.  

Providing free access to the national adoptions of these European standards helps both EU and third-country companies 
which are reconverting their production lines to manufacture quickly these critical items for preventing the coronavirus 
pandemic. This initiative complements the Commission Recommendation on the conformity assessment and market 
surveillance procedures, which provides guidance to national bodies on allowing non CE-marked personal protection 
equipment that comply with the necessary health and safety standards to enter the EU market within the context of the 
Coronavirus.  
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The standards are available for free download from the websites of CEN national members.  

HS Classification reference / guidance from WCO for COVID-19 medical supplies can be found at:  

http://www.wcoomd.org/-/media/wco/public/global/pdf/topics/facilitation/activities-and-programmes/natural-
disaster/covid_19/hs-classification-reference_en.pdf?la=en  

 

Cyprus :  
Issued: 05/27/2020  
Last Updated: 05/27/2020 5:58 AM GMT  
Msg. No.: 11534     Type: Service Interruption  

Cyprus-Coronavirus  

Things are slowly getting back to normal in Cyprus. Most businesses are now open, however employees with small 
children are still on benefits and at home until early June.  

Only cargo flights are currently running, commercial flights will resume June 20th.  

 
 
Heather Patzer 
International Account Manager 
UPS 
405.464.3626 
hpatzer@ups.com 
Customer Service 800.377.4877 
 


